City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #TRN-3876
Addendum 

Updated on: 04/11/2018

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #TRN-3876 titled General and Roadway Debris Hauling & Related Services released on 03/21/2018.  The due date and time for responses is 04/13/2018; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	03/23/2018
	03/26/2018
	Could you kindly provide me a copy of previous contract award to the lowest bidder?
	Use the link below to access contracts: http://web6.seattle.gov/FAS/SummitPan/R296/R296.Result.aspx?PoStatus=2&SearchType=5&SearchTerm=debris+hauling 
	

	2
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	Would you like us to submit additional paperwork which would allow us to provide different prices for each location OR an average price based on the locations?
	Do not submit additional paperwork with different prices for each location.

Submit an average price based on the locations.
	

	3
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018 
	The current contract did not have any "stand-by pricing" but the current bid has a portion for us to submit that price. I was wondering if you by chance have any samples pertaining to that.
	I have no samples pertaining to that. 
Submit an hourly rate effective after a 30-minute wait, to include the 30 minutes in your billing.
	

	4
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	Do you encourage additional documents to be submitted along with the documents provided in the invitation?
	See Page 14, Section 7, Submittal Checklist. We neither encourage or discourage additional documents.
	

	5
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	Regarding the Vendor Questionnaire under the Social Equity compliance section, the last question in that section asks whether we plan to hire subcontractors and that we need to fill out a Purchasing WMBE Inclusion Plan. If additional trucks were needed to complete certain projects for instance and we hired other WMBE companies to assist us, is this the proper document to include for this option?
	Yes
	

	6
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	When viewing the current contract pricing, it was broken down into many segments of hauling for various materials by ton and volume. While I understand most of it can you clarify that constitutes the following? 

They bid a solo truck price per cubic yard for Hauling “Clean Green”

They also bid a solo truck price per ton for hauling “Clean Green”

May I bid two different billing bases for the same scope of work as well? Or just a per ton price? 

Very interested in this as I have 15 and 22 cubic yard light duty trucks that would fit this well. I would prefer to bid by volume on this one.
	
	See Page 14, Section 7, Offer Sheet.
Delete line item referencing Clean Green, Solo priced per Ton.

	7
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	I am under the understanding that the city of Seattle will cover the cost of all disposal fees. These fees are covered up front with the cities agreements with the various disposal facilities. Correct?
	Yes, contractor swill return load tickets to the City and the City will be billed directly by the disposal facility.
	

	8
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	What is the rate of utilization? The contact states that the work is to be done between 6am-5pm weekdays. But the contract also states that there are various rates of utilization. Should an awarded contractor expect full time work for his crew and trucks associated with the contract? Will work at times just be on an on-call basis? 

If on call and getting a callout what is the expected timeline for the contractor with crew and equipment to on site?
	See Section 5, Page 4, No Guaranteed Utilization 

Awarded contactors are not guaranteed full time work for crews and trucks.

All work will be on an on-call basis. 

Call out times will vary but will be scheduled 48 hours in advance.
	

	9
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	I understand that the crews when working for this contract are paid prevailing wages. Does the prevailing wage standard just extend to the crews? Or is this standard need to be implemented to the office staff as well?
	Prevailing Wage is required for crews based on Labor Categories established by Washington State L&I.

Office staff are not required to be paid Prevailing Wage.
	

	10
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	Regarding standby time, if called out to a site and the debris is not ready for loading or there are delays what is the compensation is the crew and equipment is to sit on site?
	See Page 14, Section 7, Offer Sheet. Standby occurs when City Staff is unavailable to load after a 30-minute wait and will include the 30 minutes in your billing.
	

	11
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	If I am giving a callout for a crew to work a project and the crew is mobilized when does the hourly pay start? When the callout happens? Or when the crew in on scene with equipment. 

If the callout is later cancelled is the city responsible for a 4-hour min callout payment?
	Washington State L&I can make the determination for you.
The City is responsible for a 4-hour min callout payment when the callout is cancelled by the City with less than 48 hours’ notice.
	

	12
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	Example – Broken Asphalt is indexed as 2500 LBS per cubic yard.

I have a 15-yard hydro-dump trailer that’s 14400 GVW and allows for hauling 10,000 LBS or 4 yards of asphalt. Is that enough to be considered a viable piece of equipment for this use? Is there required yards to be taken per load?
	The Contractor will have to determine what equipment is viable for the scope of work by working with the Project Manager.
There is no required minimum per load.
	

	13
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	If I bid a truck solo rate of $27.95 ton for hauling asphalt and do a load of 10 tons. The total charge for that load would be $279.50. Are all the crews’ wages and the trucks fuel used for this job to be covered under this charge? Does the bid per ton takes those into account? Does the city reimburse crew wages or fuel? 

Basically, the city only covers disposal fees? Correct?
	Crew wages and truck fuel is to be included in the per ton or cubic yard rate quoted.
The City does not reimburse crew wages or fuel.
The City only covers disposal fees which are billed directly to the City by the disposal facility.
	

	14
	03/28/2018
	03/29/2018
	I have numerous signed letters of intent from owner/operators of CDL dump trucks that would like to work for my company, depending on the amount of the total contract award. 

I have signed lease agreements for the use of their DOT Approved Heavy Dump Trucks

The vehicles will be placed under my commercial insurance, and only or the use with my company. 

They will be my employees and given the specified hourly rates and insurance as required.

These will be my full-time employees, not sub-contractors. 

I have an unused Line of credit opened for this utilization.

Does this work with you? Included these vehicles and operators as a showing of my company’s capabilities.
	See Page 14, Section 7, Submittal Checklist. You must meet the Minimum Requirements and answer all questions in the Vendor Questionnaire. Any other supplemental information can be submitted in a cover letter.
	

	15
	4/11/18
	4/11/18
	
	
	See Page 14, Section 7, Offer Sheet. Line Item 7 – Prevailing Wages, Paragraph 3, delete “and specify the time required from each labor category for each unit (lamp replacement) of work performed.
In the table, delete Column 3 titled Number of Hours for each Unit of Work
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